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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 275

Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned

RE: Strengthening Campus Security, Observance of Curfew Hours, and Anti-Drug
Campaign

FROM: DR.P IVY|G. YEPES

University President

DATE: November 29, 2024

To ensure a safe and secure university environment conducive to learning and personal
growth, the following guidelines and reminders are hereby issued the following:

1. We urge everyone to remain vigilant and proactive in addressing security concerns on
campus. Any suspicious acts, behavior, or unattended items should be promptly
reported to the Disaster Risk Reduction and Management, and Security and Safety
Office (UDRRMSSO).

2. Curfew hours will be strictly reinforced from 9:00 PM to 5:00 AM. During these hours,
only authorized personnel and students with valid reasons will be allowed within
campus premises.

3. In line with the University's commitment to a drug-free campus, we emphasize our
zero-tolerance policy against the use, possession, or distribution of illegal drugs.

For security concern, kindly report to Mr. Gerald Rivera — 09094996252 and/or Baybay Police
Hotline — 09513907957.

Let us work together to uphold the values of security, discipline, and integrity in our campus.
The management remains committed to addressing these concerns, but your participation is
crucial in creating a safe and drug-free academic environment.

For your information and usual support.
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